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HAMPSHIRE Constabulary

Chief Constable Paul R. Kernaghan CBE QPM LL.B MA

CONFIDENTIAL

Our Ref. : Operation Rochester Farecham Police Station

Your Ref . : Quay Street

Fareham

Mr.M.Mallinson Hampshire

Nursing and Midwifery Council, PO16 ONA

23 Portland Place,

London. Tel: 0845 045 45 45
WI1BIPZ. Direct Dial: io...CodeA i

Fax 0239289 1663

Email: | Code A~ @hampshire.pnn police.uk

10 October 2005

Dear Mark,

Please find enclosed the contact details of the Family Group Members which relate to the patient files
delivered to you on the 10™ September 2004, 16" December 2004 and 29™ September 2005.

If I can be of any assistance to you with regards to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Code A

Code A

CONFIDENTIAL

‘:l CRIMESTOPPERS

Website — www.hampshire.police.uk y
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|04 |0+
From::___CodeA |
Sent: 05 October 2004 09:48
To: ! Code A ;
Subject: FW: FGM Details for attention of Paul Hylton GMC

From: Paul Hylton ¢ Code A i[mailto: code A;@gmc-uk.org]

Sent: 05 October 2004 10:38

Paul

@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]

.........................

From: | _____ CodeA E
Sent: 04 October 2004 15:28
To: ...... Coe R

Subject: FGM Details for attention of Paul Hylton GMC

Owen,
As discussed , can you please forward this to Paul.

Dear Paul,

Please find enclosed the contact details for the family group members which were forwarded to
you 10/09/04. | have not provided any details for Charles BATTY, Catherine LEE AND Walter
CLISSOLD as the relevant people do not wish any further contact from us in relation to this
matter.

| hope that this information is of assistance to you and as | have previously mentioned, please
don't hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. | will refer any queries from
Family Group Members relating to the GMC to you.

Best wishes,

Code A

Operation Rochester.

DECEASED FAMILY GROUP MEMBER ADDRESS

_Victor ABBATT: Mrs Pauline GILMORE,

Code A
Dennis AMEY: Mrs Lesley LOWE,
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Code A  i(Daughter)

_Dennis BRICKWOOD: Mr Anthony BRICKWOOD, Code A
Code A | (Son) '
Stanley CARBY: Mrs Rita CARBY,
i Code A i (Wife)

_Sydney CHIVERS: Mr Martin CHIVERS,

Cyril DICKS : Mrs Sandra TAYLOR, C O d e A
Code A

Harry HADLEY: Mrs Sandra HOWELL.

Charles HALL: Mrs Diane HARCOURT,
{Daughter)

Alan HOBDAY: Mr Michael HOBDAY, |
- Code A

Gwendoline PARR Mr Colin PARR

Eva PAGE Mr Bernard PAGE Code A
(Son)
Code A "Mr Michael WILSON

Code A {'Son)

Margaret QUEREE Mrs Rita HOARE

{_CodeA | (Daughter)
Violet REEVE Mrs Alexander MOORE C O d e A
(Neice)
James RIPLEY Mr James RIPLEY

Daphne TAYLOR Mr John TAYLOR
i  Code A | (Husband)

*************************************************_***************************

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may
be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this
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DECEASED

John RITCHIE
AKA
Jack RITCHIE

Arthur COUSINS

Lillian TAYLOR

Christina TOWN

Alfred LEE

Edith HILL

Jean STEVENS

Gladys RICHARDS

Gladys RICHARDS

FAMILY GROUP MEMBER
Mrs Jennie BLATT

Niece

Mr Eric COUSINS
Son

Mrs Eileen GOITCH
Daughter

Mrs Helen BENNETT
Daughter

Mrs HUNTER
Daughter

Mrs Ann HOLMES
Daughter

Mr Ernest STEVENS
Husband

Mrs Leslie RICHARDS
Daughter

Mrs Gillian MACKENZIE
Daughter

ADDRESS

Code A

HCO001751-0004

Code A




Leonard GRAHAM

Mrs Dorcas GRAHAM
Wife

Code A

HCO001751-0005



1@/.1/04-

DECEASED.

Edith AUBREY

FAMILY GROUP MEMBER.

Mrs. Margaret BARNEY
Daughter

Henry AUBREY As above
Code A ‘g oeh—
Spouse
Joan RAMSEY Mrs Frances WELLS.
(Alive) Daughter
Elizabeth ROGERS Mrs.Diane DAVIES
Daughter
Sylvia TILLER Mrs Josephine TICKNER
Daughter
Alice WILKIE Mrs Marilyn JACKSON
Daughter
James CORKE Mrs P. SARGINSON
Daughter
| CodeA | 1. CodeA |

Niece

HCO001751-0006

ADDRESS.

Code A

Code A




Dorothy STANDFORD Mrs Mildred HART

Daughter
Code A | [ GCoden i
Wife
.  CodeA |  Mrlan BURT
Grandson
Code A
' Dyautghter
Mable LEEK Mrs June USHER
Daughter
Euphemia SKEENS Mr McLEAN SKEENS
Son
Rhoda MARSHALL Mr Michael ROBINSON
Nephew
CodeA | | CodeA |

" Sister

Harry DUMBLETON  Mrs Lila DUMBLETON

Spouse

Wilfred HARRINGTON Mr Richard HARRINGTON

Horace SMITH

Son

Mr Alan SMITH
Son

Code A

HCO001751-0007



Mary DONAGHUE

Mary BENSON

Olive CRESDEE

Joan HURNELL

Frank HORN

Phyliss HORNE

Mrs Sharon HERRIDGE.

Daughter

Mrs Mary ADAMS
Daughter

Mr Jack CRESDEE
Son

Mrs Gill HURNELL
Daughter

Mr Ewart COLYER
Son in law

Mr Anthony HORNE
Son

Code A

HCO001751-0008



